From: Melissa Garber

To: "Clerk Town of Fort White"

Subject: RE: Margaret Greene/Louis Archer
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:56:05 AM
Attachments: image005.png

I have the copy of that. I just wanted to confirm the compliance letter we typically get was not
required prior to moving forward. Thank you!

“Syarﬁﬁng winter sunshine, faces
all ag[aw, nmlgl'nt} resolutions, and
ange[s in the snow - Steaming
cups of cocoa, a year that’s fresﬁ
and new... a[fcftﬁis is magic -
unfofafing»}'ust for youl!”
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Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the
sole use of the infended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary,
and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's
aftachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Clerk Town of Fort White <clerk@ Fortwhitefl.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:36 AM
To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
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Subject: RE: Margaret Greene/Louis Archer

External Sender - From: (Clerk Town of Fort White
<clerk@Fortwhitefl.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can
result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or
clicking links.

The approved Development Order we sent lists out the requirements. If you need another copy let

me know. Thanks.

Connte Brecheen, Town Clork
7 oan af Fort White

PO Bow 729

Fort White, (L 32038

(386 )-#97-2321

clerk@fortwhitefl.com

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 9:08 AM

To: Clerk Town of Fort White <clerk@Fortwhitefl.com>; Troy Crews
<troy crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: Margaret Greene/Louis Archer

Good morning,

Mr. Archer and Ms. Greene came in yesterday and submitted the necessary engineering. Do
we accept the zoning approval in lieu of the Compliance letter or do we still need that?
Thanks! Have a great day!

“Syarﬁﬁng sunshine, faces
all ag[ow, resolutions, and
angel:s‘ in snow - Steaming
cups of a year that’s ﬁ’esﬁ
new... a[qutﬁis magic -
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
sole use of the intfended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary,
and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or it's
attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all
copies of the original message.

From: Clerk Town of Fort White <clerk@ Fortwhitefl.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Margaret Greene/Louis Archer

Troy/Melissa:

Attached please find the approved Development Order for the project listed above. | spoke with
Ms. Greene yesterday and she says they have engineered plans. | will believe that when | see it. Oh
well, we have done our par, so it is now up to you. Thanks for your help.

Connie ﬁﬁwéw/(, Town Clork,
[ own 001 Fort White
PO Bow 729
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Fort White, [ 32038

(386 )-#97-2321
clerk@fortwhitefl.com
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